
From: Mentley, Ryan (MTO)
To: Ian Search
Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment Applications - Lakeshore - September
Date: September 5, 2023 12:51:10 PM
Attachments: B-32-2023 - Notice of Public Meeting.pdf

B-33-2023 - Notice of Public Meeting.pdf
B-31-2023 - Notice of Public Meeting.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ian,
 
Thank you for circulating the Ministry of Transportation (MTO). MTO has reviewed the
submission and provides the following comments.
 

 
1189 Lakeshore Road 107
No concerns with the creation of a new lot.
 
Any new construction will require MTO review/permits.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
 
 
Ryan Mentley
Corridor Management Planner
Highway Corridor Management Section
Ministry of Transportation

 
From: Ian Search  
Sent: September 5, 2023 11:28 AM
To: Mentley, Ryan (MTO) 
Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment Applications - Lakeshore - September
Importance: High
 

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

Hi Ryan,




B/32/2023 
Jason & Leta Marchand 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
MUNICIPALITY OF LAKESHORE 


IN THE MATTER OF THE PLANNING ACT, R.S.O. 1990, CHAPTER 1, AS AMENDED, AND, 
IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR CONSENT BY: 


Municipal Address:  


Applicant (s):  


Purpose of Application: 


9141 Lakeshore Rd 305 (see attached aerial map) 


Jason & Leta Marchand 


Creation of One (1) Lot  
The property currently contains a residential dwelling, a detached garage 
and a large accessory building. The residential dwelling is considered 
surplus to a farming operation, and the applicants are proposing to sever 
the surplus dwelling and accessory buildings from the farm property as a 
separate lot. The proposed lot will have approximately 86.26 metres (283 
feet) of frontage along Lakeshore Road 305 and will be approximately 
1.513 acres in area (Part 1 on attached Draft Survey). The retained 
farmland will have approximately 38.85 metres (127.49 feet) of frontage 
along Lakeshore Road 305 and will be approximately 9.51 hectares (23.5 
acres) in lot area following the severance. 


TAKE NOTICE that an application under the above file number will be heard by the Committee on the 
date, time and place shown below: 


DATE: September 13th, 2023 
TIME:  6:00 pm 
LOCATION: 419 Notre Dame St, Belle River (Town Hall – Council Chambers) 
This will be a hybrid public meeting where both in person attendance and electronic attendance is 
supported. There will be opportunities to provide oral input electronically and in person. Providing 
written comments, prior to a decision being made, is strongly encouraged. 


During such a time any person who wishes to attend this Public Meeting electronically and /or speak at this 
meeting, you will need to register as a delegation for the meeting. Please provide your contact information 
(name, address, email and phone number) to Development Services, via email to Ian Search, Planner, at 
isearch@lakeshore.ca or phone 519-728-1975, ext. 246, no later than the deadline of 24 hours prior to the 
date and time of the scheduled meeting. Attendees/Delegates will be contacted directly with registration 
details prior to the meeting. 


1. This is a Public Meeting called for the purpose of hearing evidence in support of or in opposition to
the above-noted application for severance of property as outlined below.


2. Further information on this application may be obtained by contacting the undersigned.  If you
have comments on this application, they may be forwarded in writing to the Secretary-Treasurer at
the address shown below.  Your comments will then be conveyed to the Committee of Adjustment
members for consideration at the meeting.


3. If you do not attend and are not represented at this Hearing, the Committee may proceed in your
absence (including possible amendments to the original request) and you will not be entitled to any
further notice of the proceedings.  The applicant is encouraged to attend the meeting.  The
Committee will render a decision on the application at this meeting.


4. If you wish to be notified of the decision of the Municipality of Lakeshore Committee of
Adjustment in respect to this application, you must submit a written request to the Municipality of
Lakeshore Committee of Adjustment.  This will also entitle you to be advised of a possible Ontario
Land Tribunal.  Even if you are the successful party, you should request a copy of the decision
since the Municipality of Lakeshore Committee of Adjustment decision may be appealed to the
Ontario Land Tribunal by the applicant, the Minister or a specified person or public body.


5. If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Committee of Adjustment in
respect of the proposed consent does not make written submission to the Committee of Adjustment
before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the Ontario Land Tribunal may dismiss the
appeal.


Date of Notice:  August 30th, 2023 
Ian William Search-Treasurer 


419 Notre Dame Street, Belle River Ontario N0R 1A0 
           Telephone (519) 728-1975 ext. 246, isearch@lakeshore.ca 



mailto:isearch@lakeshore.ca
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B/33/2023 
Jason & Leta Marchand 


 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 


MUNICIPALITY OF LAKESHORE 
 
IN THE MATTER OF THE PLANNING ACT, R.S.O. 1990, CHAPTER 1, AS AMENDED, AND, 
IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR CONSENT BY: 
 
Municipal Address:  9141 Lakeshore Rd 305 (see attached aerial map)  
 


Applicant (s):   Jason & Leta Marchand 
 


Purpose of Application: The applicant is applying for an easement in favour of the owners of a 
future severed lot (Part 1 on the draft survey) over a portion of the retained 
farmland – Part 2 on the draft survey (easement land). The easement will 
permit the future owners of the severed lot to use this land for access to 
their property. The access from Lakeshore Road 305 over the easement 
land will be shared between the owner of the severed lot and the owner of 
the retained farmland. The easement land is approximately 0.146 acres.  


 
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


 
Date of Notice:   August 30th, 2023 
 


Ian William Search-Treasurer 
Committee of Adjustment, Municipality of Lakeshore 
419 Notre Dame Street, Belle River Ontario N0R 1A0 


Telephone (519) 728-1975 ext. 246 
isearch@lakeshore.ca 
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B/31/2023 
c/o Jackie Lassaline  


 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 


MUNICIPALITY OF LAKESHORE 
 
IN THE MATTER OF THE PLANNING ACT, R.S.O. 1990, CHAPTER 1, AS AMENDED, AND, 
IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR CONSENT BY: 
 
Municipal Address:  1189 Lakeshore Road 107 (see attached aerial map) 
 
Applicant (s):   Marc Colantonio, Kristopher Ennis, Nancy Colantonio, Nunzio Colantonio  


c/o Jackie Lassaline 
 


Purpose of Application: The Municipality of Lakeshore has received an application for a new lot 
creation at the subject farm property. The new residential lot is proposed to 
be approximately 0.754 acres (3,051.33 m2) in area with approximately 
46.94 metres (154 feet) of frontage along Lakeshore Road 107.  
 
In addition, the applicant is requesting that the Committee of Adjustment 
issue a certificate of consent cancellation for a vacant residential lot 
located adjacent to the subject property and south of 1165 Lakeshore Road 
107 – an aerial photo labelling this existing lot is attached. A certificate of 
consent cancellation will merge this vacant lot with the subject 
property/farm. The vacant residential lot subject to the proposed consent 
cancellation is approximately 1,986.08 m2.  
 
Following the proposed lot creation and consent cancellation the area of 
the subject property will be approximately 19.99 hectares. 
 
Please note the request for the issuance of a consent cancellation is not 
subject to a public meeting under the Planning Act, and information of 
such has been provided only to provide context. The proposed lot creation 
is subject to a public meeting under the Planning Act. 


 
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
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DRAFT SURVEY OF NEW LOT TO BE CREATED
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Please see below. Could you please send me any comments you have on these files to me by end of
day?
 
Regards,
 
Ian Search  
Planner I
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Community Planning

 
 

  

 

 

From: Ian Search 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 2:26 PM
To: Mentley, Ryan (MTO) 
Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment Applications - Lakeshore - September
 
Hi Ryan,
 
Attached are the official public meeting notices for each Sept Committee of Adjustment application
for your records.
 
Regards,
 
Ian Search  
Planner I
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Community Planning
419 Notre Dame Street, Belle River, ON, N0R 1A0

 
 

From: Ian Search 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Mentley, Ryan (MTO) 

 
Subject: Committee of Adjustment Applications - Lakeshore - September
 
Good Afternoon,
 



Please see attached Notice for Comments for your review for the September 13th Lakeshore
Committee of Adjustment meeting.
 

Please submit any comments on these files to me no later than September 1st via email
 
Please cc and send your comments to Gisele Pillon as well (in addition to me). I will be away from
the office from Aug 22 to Sept 4 inclusive
 
Please note that B-32-2023 and B-33-2023 are separate files with respect to the same property and
have been combined in a single notice for comment.
 
Thank you,
 
Ian Search  
Planner I
Municipality of Lakeshore | Growth and Sustainability - Community Planning

 
 
The Municipality of Lakeshore places the highest priority on the security and privacy of our residents
and stakeholders. Therefore, we have put our efforts into ensuring that this message is free of
viruses or other malicious content. Despite our efforts, you should always scan all emails for any
threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by
viewing the content of this email. This record may contain privileged, confidential or personal
information which should not be disclosed to others. If you have received this message in error,
please delete and advise the sender.


